LIVONIA

Livonia Public Schools
Facilities and Operations
Date: March 23, 2023
To: Phillip Francis, Assistant Superintendent of District Services
From: Harry C. Lau, Administrator of Facilities and Operations
Re: Recommendation to Award Asbestos Abatement Services at

Frost Middle School Bid

| am recommending and seeking approval to award the Asbestos Abatement
Services at Frost Middle School to Environmental Maintenance Engineers, Inc. at
a cost of $47,400.00. This project will be funded through the 2021 Bond.

Post bid interviews were completed on Monday, March 20, 2023, with
Environmental Maintenance Engineers, Inc. and Qualified Abatement Services,
Inc. Environmental Maintenance Engineers has completed several abatement
projects with Livonia Public Schools in the past. A list of vendors that
participated in this bid are listed below:

Environmental Maintenance Inkster, Ml $ 47,400.00
Engineers, Inc.
Qualified Abatement Services, Inc. Detroit, Ml $ 57,730.00
BDS Environmental Warren, Ml $ 61,500.00
Dore & Associates, Inc. Bay City, Ml $ 78,700.00
Total Environmental Services Toledo, OH $ 91,200.00
Quality Environmental Services Beaverton, Mi $ 94,200.00
Rightway Remediation LLC Saginaw, Ml $131,900.00

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

CC: K. Oaks
S. Scott



